Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 9:59 AM
To: Christine M. Garcia

Cc: Shelley A. McClellan

Subject: CB-12-00007 Talcott

CB-12-00007 Talcott

Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Parcel
Combination Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.

Thank You,

Jetfrey A.Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas Countq Public Works Communitu Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ouyg WA 98926

jeff-:watson@co.kittitas:wa.us

509-935-8274













Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 12:11 PM

To: 'gigi@talcott.org’

Subject: CB-12-00007 Talcott Parcel Combination

Attachments: CB-12-00007 Talcott Master File Compressed 5.3.2013.pdf

CB-12-00007 Talcott

Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional approval for the above
Parcel Combination Application. See attached file. The signed original conditional approval letter
has been sent via US Mail, please feel free to contact me if you have additional concerns or
questions.

Jeff Watson
Planner 11

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.933.8274

F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”






Jeff Watson

From: Christina Wollman

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 11:49 AM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: CB-12-00007 Talcott

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Public Works has no comment.

Christina Wollwan, ACP CAHl

Planner Il | Floodplain Manager
Kittitas County Department of Public Works
[p] 509.962.7051 | [f] 509.962.7663

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 11:26 AM
To: Christina Wollman

Subject: CB-12-00007 Talcott

CB-12-00007 Talcott

Please review the above Parcel Combination for PW Comments and,/or requirements

Thanks,

Jetfrey A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E.Hens]aurg WA 98926

jeH.watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



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
411 North Ru]og

Fllensburg WA 08026

jeffwatson@cokittitaswa.us

509-935-8274







29 January 2013

User: jeff.watson \\arda\Teams\CDS\Data\GIS\MXDs\February 2013.mxd
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